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uOriginal; The flat, farming land which became Camp Chase was 
leased to the U.S. Government at the beginning of the Civil 
War. On the camp site 160 houses were built to replace the over­ 
flowing barracks at Camp Jackson on the north side of Cplumbus. 
When the first prisoners of war arrived, a stockade was built 
on the southeast corner of the camp grounds. This stockade 
rested on a ^-acre plot, and accommodated 450 prisoners in 
three single-story frame buildings with partitioned rooms and 
tiered bunks. Two of the buildings measured 100' by 15', while 
the third measured ?0' by 20'. A plank wall 12' high with towers 
on two sides surrounded the stockade, named Prison No. 1. 
More buildings were added in November, 1861, to relieve the 
critical housing shortage caused by incoming prisoners. Three 
100' by 15* barracks, designated as Prison No. 2, were added on 
land contiguous to the first stockade.
As more prisoners of war filled the camp grounds, additional 
barracks were needed. Prison No. 3, a three-acre unit, was 
built in March, 1862. Huts arranged in a cluster of six formed 
a nucleus. Each hut was made of planks and light frames 
measuring 20' by 14'. The huts in each cluster were spaced 2^' 
apart, while series of clusters formed four parallel lines. 
Narrow dirt roads separated each parallel line. 
In the summer of 1864, the huts of Prison No. 3 were demolished 
to make way for seventeen new barracks, each 100' by 22' long, 
with space for 198 prisoners. Volunteer prison labor built the 
barracks with old lumber from the previously demolished site.

Present: None of the original structures on the Camp Chase site 
exist today. All were dismantled at the end of the Civil War. 
A~cemetery, established in I863 t now occupies less than two 
acres of the original camp grounds. A stone wall^, built in 1921, 
encloses the graves of 2,199 Confederate soldiers who died while 
prisoners of war. A memorial arch of granite blocks, unveiled in 
1902, spans a large boulder Just 75' inside the Sulllvant Avenue 
entrance. Above the arch rests a bronze statue of a Confederate 
soldier facing south, and on the keystone of the arch is the 
inscription  AMERICANS. Marble headstones, granted by an" Act 
of Congress in 1906, identify the grave of each soldier. A 
speaker's platform, also made of stone and completed in 1921, 
stands directly behind the memorial arch along the north wall.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Camp Chase, officially dedicated on June 20. 1861, is named 
in honor of Salmon Portland Chase(1808-18?3), former Governor 
of Ohio, Treasury Secretary under President Abraham Lincoln, 
and later Chief Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court. Initially 
designated as a training camp-for new recruits in the Union 
Army, Camp Chase was converted to a military prison as the 
first prisoners of war arrived from western Virginia. 
In the early months of the Civil War, Camp Chase primarily 
held political prisoners  Judges, legislators, and mayors 
from Kentucky and Virginia accused of loyalty to the 
Confederacy. In early 1862, Camp Chase served briefly as a 
prison for Confederate officers. But with the opening of a 
military prison for Confederate officers at Johnson's Island, 
Ohio, Camp Chase housed only non-commissioned officers, 
enlisted men, and political prisoners until the end of the 
Civil War.
Camp Chase, according to an exchange agreement reached by 
North and South on July 22, 1862, was to be a way station for 
immediate repatriation of Confederate soldiers. When both sides 
formally ended this agreement on July 13, 1863, Camp Chase 
swelled with new prisoners. Military prisoners quickly 
outnumbered political prisoners by heavy margins. By war's end, 
Camp Chase held 26,000 of all 36,000 Confederate nrlsoners 
of war in Ohio military prisons.
Crowded and unhealthy living conditions at Camp Chase 
eventually took a heavy toll among prisoners. Despite newly- 
constructed barracks in 1864 which raised the prison's 
capacity to 8,000 men, the prison soon operated over capacity. 
Rations for prisoners were reduced in retaliation against 
alleged mistreatment at prisoner of war camps in the South. 
Many prisoners suffered from malnutrition, and died from 
smallpox, typhoid fever, and pneumonia. Others who received 
meager clothing provisions suffered severe cases of exposure 
from the cold Ohio winter of 1865. In all, 2,260 soldiers 
died at Camp Chase by July 5, 1865, when the camp officially 
closed.
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